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" A GREAY WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY
\ Fost Office B 1685 » Midiand, Taven 70707 « 492/883-8241
< ) November 22, 2005
NMOCD - Hohba
1625 North Fremeh Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attn: Donna
RE: Lowe State Com #1 Well
E72 of Section 17,
T168, R35B, Les Cty, NM
M» and Gentlemen:

This letter ia to advise that it is the intention of Great Western Drilling Ltd, d/b/a
Great Western. Drilling Compeny to shit-in the above captioned well at such time that
Mewhourme Ofl Company is ready to actually praduce ita planned Burig “17* State Com
#1 in the same common sorrce of supply (formation) ae our Lowe State Com #1. At that
time Great Westem will continue the aiut-in status of our Lows State #1 wtil we obtain
an order or administrative approval of a simultansous dedication from the New Mexico
Ol Copasrvation Division of New Mexico, It is conternplated that we would then be gble
ta produce both wells from the same formation.

Should saything further be requirad t0 grent approval of Mewboume Oil's
application to duill, please contact the undersigned.

Yours very truly,

Ve T —

Mike 8, Haathington
Land Manager
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oo Stave Cobb — Mawhourne
Deannis Hendrix - GWD
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